
 
Addendum 4 

Village of North Palm Beach Contractor Solicitation 
Clubhouse Architectural Design Services  

Request for Qualifications 
Bid Opening June 25, 2015 10:00 a.m. E.S.T. 

 
 
Following is an addendum for Clubhouse Architectural Design Services related to the referenced solicitation. 
 
Revision No. 4 – Questions  

 
Questions asked via email – Addendum 4 

 
1.  Can you please let me know when will you send out the addendum addressing the question and 

clarifying the marketing consultants needed? This is time critical so we can contact and include all 
feasibility consultants required. 

 
The addendum will be released before 5 p.m. today; June 3, 2015.   

 
2.  Also, would you be kind enough to include the signup sheet.   

 
The sign in sheet is attached to this addendum. 

 
3. Finally can you please verify that only attendees of the pre-bid meeting will be allowed to submit a 

proposal, I believe this was a “Mandatory meeting”. 
 

RFQ Exhibit “A” 
Scope of Work/Specifications 
Project Information 
3. Pre-Proposal Meeting and Site Visit 
A mandatory pre-proposal meeting and site visit will be scheduled with each design team prior to 
submittal.  

 
The requirement for a mandatory pre-proposal meeting and site visit for each separate design 
team has been waived. The Village advertised and conducted a pre-proposal meeting on Friday, 
May 29. Interested parties may schedule access to the Country Club facilities to collect initial or 
follow up assessment information by contacting Susanne Hachigian at 561-841-3375.   

 
4. What is the Villages estimated budget for this project, including design and construction?   

 
Will be determined based on market study and architectural design recommendations. 

 
5. Does your budget include landscaping?   

 
Yes 

 
6. What is the gross square footage of the existing clubhouse building?   

 
12,699 

 



7. The RFQ contains a timeline for future events in addition to the due date.  Can that entire timeline be 
updated too, or should we assume all other dates will remain the same? 

 
The timeline is tentative and may be changed based on mitigating circumstances.  The Village 
will attempt to maintain the timeline as close as possible. 

 
 
 
 
 
Contractor is required to submit the signed Addendum acknowledgement form with their Bid.  
 

Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
 
I acknowledge and accept the following Addendum: 
 
 
Addendum 4    Provided June 3, 2015 
 
 
 
Please include this acknowledgement as part of your Bid.  
 
 
            
Contractors’ Signature     Date 
 
 
 
 
       
Contractor’s Name and Title (please print)  




